GOVERNING BOARD MEETING

OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

July 17, 2018
Tour 7:30 a.m. & Meeting 11:00 a.m.

Hatfield Marine Science Center
Library Seminar Room

Newport, OR

Public Meeting Agenda

**If you are not planning to attend the tour, please note the regular public portion of the agenda will restart at

approximately 11:00 a.m **

The Board makes every attempt to hold strictly to the sequence of the distributed agenda. Times and topics may change up to the last minute,
but the times for public comment will be available as indicated below. This agenda is available on the DOGAMI website:
www.oregongeology.org.

7:30 a.m.

7:32 a.m.

9:40 a.m.

10:00 a.m.
10:05 a.m.

11:05 a.m.
11:10 a.m.

11:15 a.m.

Item 1:

Item 2:

Item 3:
Item 4:

Item 5:

Item 6:
Item 7:

Item 8:

Call to Order — Chair Laura Maffei

Meet at Hatfield Marine Science Center in parking lot outside the Guin
Library

Tour with Discussion of Multiple Sites Around Newport — Jon Allan and
Laura Gabel (DOGAMI)

Briefing: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this item

Public Notice: Members of the public may participate in the tour of the
Newport sites.

IMPORTANT:

Public participants will need to provide their own transportation to the tour
sites. It is highly recommended to wear walking shoes - preferably no high-
heeled shoes.

Break to Disembark Vehicles at Hatfield Marine Science Center
Call Back to Order — Chair Laura Maffei

Executive Session — Annual Director Review

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item
Return to Public Session

Introductions — Chair Laura Maffei and staff

Annual Director Review — Chair Laura Maffei

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item




11:30 a.m.

11:35a.m.

11:50 a.m.

12:00 p.m.

(noon)

12:10 p.m.

12:40 p.m.

12:55 p.m.

1:10 p.m.

1:25 p.m.

1:55 p.m.
2:05 p.m.

2:35 p.m.

2:45 p.m.

3:05 p.m.

3:15 p.m.

Item 9:

Item 10:

Item 11:

Break

Item 12:

ltem 13;

Item 14:

Item 15:

Item 16:

Break

Item 17:

Item 18:

Item 19:

Item 20:

Item 21:

Review Minutes of April 6, 2018

Board Action: The Board will be asked to take an action on this item

Employee Engagement Survey Results — Sherry Carter, DAS Human
Resources

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

Working Lunch — Tsunami Line Follow-up Board Discussion

Board Action: The board may be asked to take an action on this item

Financial Report — Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item

Legislative Concepts Update — Bob Houston, Legislative Coordinator
Briefing: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item

Agency Request Budget, Legislative Concepts and Policy Option Packages —
Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer and Bob Houston, Legislative Coordinator

Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item
Calico Update — Randy Jones, Chemical Process Mining Coordinator

Briefing: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this item

MLRR Update — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this item
GS&S Update — Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item
Director’'s Report — Brad Avy, Director

Briefing: The board will not be asked to take an action on this item

Public Comment

Three minutes limit per person unless otherwise specified at the meeting by
the Chair

Confirm Time and Date for October Meeting and for Special Call-in Meeting
to Finalize Agency Request Budget and Legislative Concepts by July 30,
2018

Board Action: The board will be asked to take an action on this item




3:25p.m. Item22: Board Adjourn

PLEASE NOTE

AGENDA
The Board meeting will begin with a tour that is open to the public at 7:30 a.m. The public portion of agenda will restart at approximately
11:00 a.m. and proceed chronologically through the agenda.

PUBLIC TESTIMONY

If you wish to give testimony on any item scheduled on this agenda, please sign up on the sheets provided on the day of the meeting and you
will be called to testify by the Board Chair. The Board places great value on information received from the public. Persons desiring to testify or
otherwise present information to the Board are encouraged to:

Provide written summaries of information to the Board (6 sets);

Limit testimony to 3 minutes, recognizing that substance, not length, determines the value of testimony or written information;
Endorse rather than repeat testimony of other witnesses; and

Designate one spokesperson whenever possible when groups or organizations wish to testify.

bl ol o

THANK YOU FOR TAKING TIME TO PRESENT YOUR VIEWS
If you bring written materials to the meeting, please provide six (6) copies. If you have questions regarding this agenda, please contact
Lori Calarruda at (971) 673-1537 or you may email her at lori.calarruda@oregon.gov

REASONABLE ACCOMMODATION OF DISABILITIES

Reasonable accommodation, such as assisted hearing devices, sign language interpreters, and materials in large print or audiotape, will be
provided as requested. In order to ensure availability, please contact the Director's Office at (971) 673-1555 at least 72 hours prior to the
meeting to make your request.




Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Jon Allan and Laura Gabel, DOGAMI
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 1 and 2 - Call to Order and Tour with Discussion of
Multiple Sites Around Newport

The meeting will be called to order at the Hatfield Marine Science Center in the parking lot
outside the Guin Library.

Public Notice: Members of the public may participate in the tour of the Newport sites.

IMPORTANT:

Public participants will need to provide their own transportation to the tour sites. Itis
highly recommended to wear walking shoes — preferably no high-heeled shoes.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Laura Maffei, Governing Board Chair
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 8 - Annual Director Review

The Board will take action on the Director’s Annual Review.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will be asked to take action on this item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Lori Calarruda, Executive Assistant
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 9 - Review Minutes of April 6, 2018

Attached are draft Board Minutes from April 6, 2018.

Proposed Board Action: The Board Minutes of April 6, 2018 be
Approved/Approved as amended/Not Approved.



GOVERNING BOARD MEETING MINUTES
OREGON DEPARTMENT OF GEOLOGY AND MINERAL INDUSTRIES

Friday, April 6, 2018
8:30a.m.
Portland, Oregon

1) Call to Order: (Laura Maffei, Board Chair)

Chair Laura Maffei called the meeting to order at 8:36 a.m.

2) Introductions: (Laura Maffei, Board Chair and staff)

Chair Laura Maffei, Vice-Chair Katie Jeremiah, and Board Members Scott Ashford, Lisa Phipps and
Diane Teeman were in attendance.

Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI) Staff in attendance
Brad Avy, Director/State Geologist ~ o
Lori Calarruda, Recording Secretary/Executive ASS|stant :

lan Madin, Deputy Director/Chief Scientist .

Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer (CFO)

Ali Ryan Hansen, Communications Dlrector

Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager .

Matt Williams, GIS & Remote Sensing Supervrsor

Randy Jones, Chem:cal Process Mining Coordlnator

Lisa Reinhart, Water Qualrty Reclamatlomst

Others in attendance: '

Sherry Carter, DAS Human Resources (HR)

Rachel Welsshaar Department 'of Justice (DOJ} 1

John Terpenmg, Leglslatlve Fiscal Office (LFO)

Haylee Morse Miller, DAS Ofﬁce of the Chlef Financial Officer (CFO)
Linda Kozlowskl Potential new board member

3) Review Minutes' of December 11 2017:

Chair Maffei asked if there were any changes to the minutes as presented.

Board member Phipps added the clarification that it is not a regulatory line to her statement for lines
119-121.

Board Action: Ashford moved to approve the minutes of December 11, 2017 as amended. Phipps
seconded. Motion carried.

4) Civil Penalties:

Rachel Weisshaar, filling in for Diane Lloyd, stated DOGAMI will not be asking the Board to take
further action on this item. She explained that after looking at the Rules, there are two items in them




—

—

that would require a civil penalty request to come to the Board for approval. Therefore, in the
future, if the Agency wants to pursue a civil penalties action, they will bring it back to the Board.

Maffei introduced Linda Kozlowski as a potential board member going through the process.

Strategic Plan Update:

Communications Director Ali Hansen provided an update on the strategic planning progress.

Hansen reviewed the process of how the Strategic Framework was completed. She stated the
framework does not include the actionable, measurable, and task-based activities that effectively
move the Agency toward achieving its mission and goals. The Strateglc Plan is a companion
document on how the objectives will be reached by defining projects that complete them. The staff
have identified imperatives/initiatives and broad range ideas to accomplish the tasks. The full action
plan will be presented to the Board in July. Hansen mentloned the Agency will start developing the
2022-2028 Strategic Framework in 2020. Chair Maffel requested the draft Strategic Plan document
be sent to Board members well ahead of the meetmg to review and dlgest the information.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Financial Report:

Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer pr‘e'sente"d the budget statuéreport as of February 28, 2018.

The Board packet contained the 17-19 Budget Report as of February 28,2018. As requested at the
previous board meetmg, the Strong Motion Instrument; Fund has been listed as a separate table on
the GS&S page and the Reclamatlon Guarantee Fund (a k.a. the bond fund) has been separated out
for MLRR. ,, ; _

Riddell said her only concern Wthh should be all CFOs concern, is the cash flow that comes in since
the Agency is small, She remmded the Board that federal funds need to be expended before they
canbe reimbursed. Rlddell stated Other Funds of$1 288 million are stated as being projected
because they need to determme what was carried forward from last biennium. She mentioned the
packet that was sent to the' Board members was different than this one because information was in
the wrong spot but it did not affect the bottom line and the packet online is correct. Riddell noted
that GS&S has at least forty—frve (45) active grants and remarked this program is brilliant at getting
grants partly because the Agency is asked to do so much work. Phipps asked if the actual and
projected column for: GS&S was over projected, Riddell replied yes, but that the funds will total zero
(0) at the end of the budget perlod

Riddell stated MLRR does not have a negative balance even though it looks like it currently does
because the beginning balance is not considered an actual number yet. It is projected to have
$263,500 at the end of the biennium. She said the program is spending more than it is making.
Riddell discussed the Reclamation Guarantee Fund section in detail. She stated that a question came
up last meeting about Attorney General (AG) costs, she anticipates they will go down in the second
year but since it is substantial right now she wants to keep it on there at the higher spend projection.
Riddell said the IT online project is currently included but can be removed until next biennium.




Phipps declared she is probably the only member who understands the difference of the information
presented today from three (3) years ago. She suggested that having the different types of grants
and how they are managed listed in larger categories on the budget report would be nice to see on

future reports.

Board Action: Jeremiah moved to accept the Budget Status Report as presented. Ashford
seconded. Motion carried.

IVILRR Update:
lan Madin, Chief Scientist and Deputy Director presented his report.on MLRR:

Tahe Exception

Madin provided an update on the process of the Tahe Well Except;on The final report and decision
document was previously sent to the Board membe" ' The request was to allow Enerfin to drill a
new well from the same pad as the old one toobtam the remaining gasbé'cause they missed the
perfect location to access all the gas from one‘well Madin said technically it was straightforward but
there were concerned citizens and the Agency wanted to makesure they had an opportunity to
participate in the process. The decision was determmed only on a technical basis, not a referendum
on natural gas drilling in that nelghborhood Enerfin and the pubhc commenters have been notified
of the decision. Madin mentioned Mr. Semerjlan did apprecrate the effort DOGAMI made to keep
them informed on what was taking place ‘

Stormwater Program o i

Madin stated that MLRR admmlsters the DEQ water qualrty permlts for stormwater and process
water at mine sites through an agency agreement and the Agency receives seventy-five percent
(75%) of the permit fees for. this work Madin sard‘E sa Reinhart has done a great job working with
permittees: and has put together an educatron program and recently did a training session for

mdustry members

Introduction of Llsa Remhart

Relnhart is the Water Quahty Reclamatronlst and moved here in June from Utah. She said
she’ was doing a S|m|larjob in their Oil, Gas and Mining program, which turns out is
completely different than this one.

Recent WorkéhOp:

Reinhart said she realized the Agency needed to improve outreach and work with
permittees on this program to have them understand what their requirements are under
the permits and give them tools to use. The training was well received but hit on the day of
the snowstorm so another session is being held in May.

Reinhart stated there are two permits, a stormwater permit and a wastewater permit, both
have expired and MLRR is waiting for DEQ to renew them. There are approximately 260
stormwater permits and 70 wastewater permits. Reinhart said DEQ has requirements that
can be daunting so she is willing to work with the permittees through an immunity program
if they contact her for technical assistance to help them find items to fix without having to




report them. If the Agency receives a complaint or it is an environmental issue then the
sites do get referred. She has inspected about thirty (30) sites and all but one had violations
and about a quarter of them were referred to DEQ. Jeremiah said she feels an initial
immunity approach is better.

Ashford asked about the DEQ permits. Reinhart explained the EPA requires the permits to
be renewed every five (5) years, the wastewater permit expired in October 2017 and the
stormwater permit expired in December 2017. The Agency has been waiting for the revised
ones from DEQ. All expired permits are still active administratively under the expired
permits until the new ones are completed.

Jeremiah said the training session was well recelved a d the industry members are looking
forward to more from the Agency. ‘

Jeremiah asked how the Agency can work wrth DEQ to have the process changed to open
the door to allow permittees to view the permlt and provrde mput before it is issued so it
does not immediately get contested mto litigation. Madin replled he plans to discuss it with
DEQ and see how to make the process more sustamable ‘

Madin explained three (3) new FTEs are needed fo have the capacity to complete
inspections. MLRR went from doing two hundred (200) site visits to forty (40), but was not
completing the paperwork that needed to be done, The recent focus has changed to get the
paperwork completed. A lengthy drscussron of site mspectlons paperwork and allocation of
staff time took place

internal Management D:rectlves (lMDs)

Madin discussed the Agency polrcy documents WhICh do not requlre the Board’s approval but
wanted the Board to be aware of them The IMDs Wl” include the immunity document, provisional
permits, and bondlng The staff will also be worklng on one for cultural resources and how they will
work w1th reviewing agenues Madln pIans to: present them to the Board over the course of the year.

Rule ertrng

Madin said at thls point the Agency is Iookmg at rulemaking for HB 2202 and SB 644 for the aggregate
and chemical process portions. The Agency needs to change the rules on the map requirements as
the current ones are very costly to implement for applicants. Madin explained there are also
housekeeping items that Larry | Knudsen identified for the rewrite of rules, specifically the term
operator and that it can be dtfferent from permittee.

Staffing

Madin stated he is currently working on the manager recruitment, office manager position and lead
permitting specialist since Kelly Wood left the Agency. He said the manager recruitment was
extended.

Introduction of discussion draft Legislative Concepts and Policy Option Packages for the 2019-21
Agency Request Budget




Ali Hansen introduced the Agency’s Legislative Concepts (LCs) and Policy Option Packages (POPs) for
the Board’s consideration. These will be worked up in more detail and brought back to the Board

prior to their next regular meeting.

Legislative Concepts:

Increase permit fees to ensure adequate delivery of service and ability to meet regulatory
responsibilities, and add cost recovery options for complex permit applications.

— Current permit fees do not support essential program services, including site inspection
to proactively address potential issues; timely correction of compliance issues; and
effective, efficient day-to-day operations supported:‘byfa modern database.

— No efficient mechanism exists to ensure costs f omplex permit applications are
covered by the applicant, which results in costs belng covered with revenue that would
otherwise support overall MLRR program serV|ces

Chair Maffei asked if the percentage has been flgured out, Hansen sard they are still looking at it
to determine the best strategy before talklng to stakeholders. Ashford: asked if MLRR has all
their costs covered by fees to provide services, Hansen replled yes. Maffei asked if there is a
shortfall, Riddell explained there is not current!y a shor all for the fiscal year or biennium but
next biennium is coming close wrth the new hires tha Il be coming on board. Maffei asked if
the Agency did not hire any new employees then could keep going along, Riddell said that by
adding the manager and office personnel it could but it wm:“not be adding efficiency. Jeremiah
said she found out DEQ is contemplatmg afeei rncrease and asked staff to make sure if DOGAMI
will be receiving any of these fees and to. clarlfy b e moving forward. Jeremiah also stated
the last fee mcrea se was approved because lt was documented and presented to the
industry and to keep that in mind.

Add co‘st recovery opt|on for monltormg and ms_p_ectlng chemical process mine operations.

: Exrstmg statute does not provrde a stralghtforward option to recover costs for first-year
W monitoring and mspectron of chemical process mines, or to use a more efficient cost
" recovery model t_o recover costs beyond a renewal fee in subsequent years.

Maffel asked if the frrst year is expected to be more expensive for monitoring. Madin replied
there is no mechamsm for the Agency to recover costs the first year after the permit has been
issued. Ashford said the approach then is to incur the costs upfront and include in the renewal
fee. He asked if there isa year gap for coverage of services and Madin replied yes.

Refine existing exclusion certificate requirements and construction requirements.

— Broad language in existing statutes requires:

o Anyone excavating any quantity of mineral to obtain an exclusion certificate,
including recreational rock collectors and hobby miners.

o Any construction project doing significant excavation to be permitted as an
aggregate mine.




Ashford asked if the construction industry is supportive of it, Hansen replied they are just
starting conversations with stakeholders. Phipps asked if the Agency will issue a pre-notification
that if they intend to sell material then they would need a permit, Hansen said an outreach
program would need to be designed for it. Ashford asked if construction companies were aware
they needed a permit, Hansen responded it was not widely known and is currently complaint
driven. Ashford asked if the excavator used the material on another one of their projects if the
permit is required. Hansen said they are still working out the details. Ashford stated that
whatever the Agency wants to do they need to articulate it well.

Phipps thanked the staff for all the efforts with the MLRR program and turning it around. She
feels that the program is on the right track. ‘

Policy Option Packages:

These are above and beyond our baseline of fundlng “ by,

Effective, efficient MLRR program service dehverv and operatlons 7

Increases MLRR program capacity to dellver essentlal program services and meet regulatory
responsibilities, by adding staff with funds generated by, Ieglslatlve concept. for permit fee
increase. Cost: $748,643 Other Funds. Positions 3. O FTE‘ permanent Natural Resource Specialist-

2, .5 FTE permanent Informatron System Specrahst 6.

Chair Maffei asked if this was in addrtlon to the feei increase or part of it, Riddell stated it was
part of it but this is to obtain approval to get permanent posrtlons and position authority to hire
them from the Leglslature Maffei asked if the f mcrease did not occur what would happen to
the positions if they could not afford to fl” them Riddell answered that the Agency would drop
the POP. L

Lidar.for. egurtable hazard scrence to support communltv resilience

S ‘}p ts collectmg lidar data to meet crltlca! or emerging community resilience needs, such as
“|mprovmg decades- oId natural hazard mapping or recovering from disasters, regardless of the

communlty or region’s, ablllty to provrde matching funds. Cost: TBD General Fund.

Hansen expressed this is to cover a gap in the model. Ashford said it seems twofold, one for
small rural communrtres that are unable to afford to have the service done and two for
emergencies W|thout needmg to get approval. He asked if the cost would include the collection,
processing and management of the data, Riddell replied yes. Phipps stated DOGAMI should
focus on the Assouatron of Oregon Counties, Coastal Communities and the Coastal Caucus as
they have an interest in this information. Jeremiah asked if the lidar is the same as the drones
they wanted to purchase, Hansen explained the process and Ashford included additional
information about how lidar is collected.

Increase access to mineral resource information

Supports exploration of mining potential in eastern and southern Oregon, by digitizing and
publishing DOGAMI’s paper collection of historic mining documents in modern, easy-to-navigate
formats. HB 3089, passed in 2015, directed DOGAMI to assess the mineral resource potential in
those regions, and to identify further research that may increase mining employment. This




package funds the most cost-effective alternative for such research. Cost: $394,678 General
Fund. Positions: 1.0 FTE limited duration Natural Resource Specialist-4; 1.0 FTE limited duration
Natural Resource Specialist-2.

Hansen said the increase was originally brought to the Board last biennium and the Agency has
brought it back to them because it was previously well received but not successful. The Board is
being asked to consider it again. Chair Maffei asked why it was rejected, Riddell said she
believed it was because the State was under a shortfall and DOGAMI did well in the budget
process. Maffei does not want the Agency banging their head against the wall if it will not be
funded. Madin said this was originally in SB 644 until the very last bill revision and then it was
removed. v

All Board members supported the Agency’s request to move forward with developing these ideas
and bringing them back to discuss and vote on. L W

The ARB for 19-21 is due August 1, 2018 and these POPs will be in it lf approved Maffei said a
phone meeting would probably be scheduled before the July meeting to review the budget and
approve the POPs and concepts. Ashford stated he wanted to ensure all the detalls are flushed out
before the meeting. . o .

Calico-Grassy Mountain

Madin introduced Randy Jones, Who' is c‘ontr’acted through DEQ on rotation as the Chemical
Process Mining Coordinator for Cahco Jones prowded a brief Update and said DOGAMI is
leading nine (9) state agencres through thlS process and js the costrecovery path for all the
other agencies WhICh may. be a problem i |n ithe future He stated this is six (6) years in the

i he ‘ on phase in which the company has been
collecting basellne data A consolldated permlt application is expected this summer. A Pre-
feasibility study needs to be comp!eted before the permitting process can be done. The

com ‘any is a pubhcly traded [company. in Toronto so0 DOGAMI will not be able to see the study
Luntil'it is posted online. Chalr Maffei asked what happens if the pre-feasibility study comes back
“bad Madln replied it could end thls process.

Ashford‘asked since this is the ﬁrst ch‘emical process site if it is more difficult for Oregon than
other states Madin answered it is probably easier in Nevada since they have quite a few sites
and everyone knows how to do everything. Jones said there are more Oregon unique aspects
compared to other state Madln proposed a standing update item on Calico at the upcoming
Board meetings, whrch was acceptable to the Board members.

Briefing: The Board may be asked to take action on this item. No action taken.

8) Public Comment:

Chair Maffei asked for public comment. No public comments.
Break

9) ASCE-7 Update:




Dan Cox, Ph.D., Professor, Coastal and Ocean Engineering at Oregon State University (OSU),
provided an ASCE (American Society of Civil Engineers) -7 update.

Professor Cox stated that he works with ASCE-7 on their committee. ASCE-7 is a consensus standard
for building standards (7), which is based on risk standards. He explained IBC is International Building
Code for countries that are unable to afford the research. Hawaii, Alaska, California, Washington,
Oregon are the five (5) states adopting the IBC in 2020, which accepts the ASCE-7 standards. ASCE
will be publishing a design guide to go along with the codes. A probabilistic hazard map, similar to
one by USGS, was needed to complete the code standards. The committee used a 2,500-year design
level event for earthquakes. Based on that design level, there is a two percent (2%) chance of one
happening in the next fifty (50) years. ;

Cox discussed what ASCE-7 provides to engineers and designe‘rs for tsunamis. The ASCE-7 codes
incorporate some of the science, all of the engmeerlng, and a little of the social science. He briefly
mentioned the risk categories. The probabilistic tsunaml hazard analysrs (PTHA) that was done was
based off hundreds of scenarios to determine the probablhty of having'a certain scenario at each
point along the US pacific coastline. He said one can access the ASCE-7 database for a specific
location and get the expected tsunami inundation characterlstlcs fora2 500—year event, which is a
consistent starting point for practical engineering desngns For the OSU PTHA comparlson that was
done, the ASCE-7 inundation map compares to DOGAI\/H' ”M” inundation map. Cox said the
comparison is the extent of the water coverage area, not the depth of water. Cox explained when
they start looking at DOGAMY’s t-shirt’ sizes of XL XXL, it starts to compare with the 20,000-year
return period. Engineers are not comfortable with t—shlrt sizes, they would prefer a number and are
looking at a probabilistic approach. Cox belleves if they dld a more thorough job they could come up
with the annual exceedance probablllty ‘ ,

Teeman asked if any ofthe archaeo oglcal data ofwhen actual events have occurred in the past was
used to come up with the probablhty models, Cox rephed yes. He said they are using a 10,000-year
record to come up w1th a2, 500 year event

Cox stated thatin addltlon to the inundation depth they are interested in speed, force, arrival time
and duratlon of flooding for not only hfe safety but how to keep the infrastructure intact. He said
they are workmg to include earthquake thh tsunami to create risk for buildings. After tsunamis they
also looked at buildings that d|d not have damage to see why they withstood the tsunami and why
the other bunldmgs failed. He was involved with looking at debris that could hit buildings and what
damage happens. He d|scussedvert|cal evacuation for life safety.

Cox said for designing the:nev‘v‘OSU building in Newport, they used both DOGAMI’s “XXL” and ASCE-7
and picked the bigger number. The basic lessons for the design of buildings is you can build them to
withstand a tsunami event. When they design for seismic safety, in tsunami areas they are already
built strong and not much more is needed for a tsunami.

Ashford asked Cox to discuss the difference of DOGAMV’s inundation zones and ASCE-7 for
evacuation and critical infrastructures. Cox replied that ASCE-7 is only used for critical buildings not
evacuation planning. He suggested adopting hazard overlay zones for critical infrastructure and
lifeline infrastructure and then looking at ASCE-7 for the expected level of damage for structures.
Ashford asked for clarification of the “L” Line and ASCE-7. Cox likes the nationally consistent
standard for the entire west coast to be used for the five (5) states. A lengthy discussion took place




10)

and Cox said to determine it, a comprehensive review of each area would need to take place. Phipps
asked who would have been part of the committee and if someone from building codes had been
involved. Cox replied he did not believe they had anyone attend. Phipps asked if states can adopt
only portions of the codes and Cox said he believed they could.

Briefing: The Board may be asked to take action on this item. No action taken.

GS&S Update:

Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager provided an update on the GS&S program and discussed significant new
projects, exciting proposals and major publications. He said three (3) existing proposals are now
significant new projects (1, 3 & 4 below). For new project 2, Phlpps asked if DOGAMI can use it as an
indicator of the value of that data when the Agency goes to as ‘for the POPs, Roberts replied yes.
Maffei asked if this helps with the Agency’s obllgatron to fulﬂll SB‘3089 Madin stated this is the
beginning of getting it completed. |

Ashford asked if the landslide hazard research,is belng done with any ofthe unrversrtles and Roberts
said he will check with Bill Burns. [see attached follow -up response]

Roberts announced DOGAMI is working with Earthquake Engmeerlng Research Instltute (EERI) to
host a workshop on Monday.

Ashford asked if 18-02 is based on worst case scenarlo and is there a way to do relative likelihood,
Roberts said the scenario was selected to Mmeet the needs of emergency response planners who were
the primary project stakeholders Madin stated that this prOJect is based on the most likely Cascadia
subduction zone earthquake scenarlo Hansen said the summary is a tool DOGAMI made to work
with different agencres and is based on Cascadia, Wlth three key messages of better information to
help us become better prepared need to keep worklng to increase resilience, and every action taken
helps. She said people felt it was, not as bad as antlcmated and feel more empowered. The Agency
wants people to take more actlon o be prepared PhlppS said it makes sense and the coast needs to
Iook«at«‘ reparing for the. mﬂux of people during the different times of the year.

Roberts‘ provided a handout]detailing the following information.

Significant New PrOJECtS

(1) Landslide Hazard Mapping fo‘r‘CoastaI Communities

(2) Mineral Resource Document and Data Preservation

(3) Annual STATEMAP Geo ‘glc Mapping — this is 25™ consecutive year we received this funding
(4) USGS —Eagle Creek Post Fire Monitoring

Exciting Proposals:

(1) Annual FEMA Cooperating Technical Partner Projects —~ no match needed

Major Publications:

(1) Open-File Report 0-18-02: Earthquake Regional Impact Analysis for Clackamas, Multnomah, and
Washington Counties — John Bauer is very proud of the work done. Back of sheet had
information from the report.




11)

(2) Open-File Report 0-18-01: Radon Potential in Oregon — it has been added to the HazVu online
map

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

Director’s Report:

Director Avy presented his Director’s Report on the following:

Board Member Vacancy

Avy is pleased the Agency made progress with the appointment of:Diane Teeman at the last session.
There is a potential new Board member to be confirmed by the‘Senate in May.

2018 Legislative Session

Avy stated it has been a fairly low-key session forHénfsen’s first sess‘ton‘as Legislative Coordinator.

2015 Budget Note Progress Report

At the 2018 Legislative session the Agency prov:ded a progress report on the Budget Note items that
needed to be addressed from the 2015 session, mcludmg the IT audit. Avy stated, the Agency has
made good progress on all items in the Agency ImprovementiScorecard The Business Model
Assessment for the GS&S program is one of the items DOGAMI. was asked to look at. It includes grant
funding, which is currently workable because the staff is good at securmg grants, but cautioned that
if the federal government stopped fundmg pro;ects then the Agency would need to look at what the
impact and options mlght be. He emphasrzed ITisin a much better place than where the Agency was
a few years ago regardmg data securlty and dlsaster recovery

Avy said it is likely the Agency WI” ‘n 0 t be reqwred to provrde a 2015 Budget Note progress report to
the Legislature i in the future. Thekj‘ gency |s currently on track with the support of the Legislature,
Board and LFO. . s

Chalr Maffe| asked when the Agency ill get final 5|gn off on the Budget Note. John Terpening said
that not' havmg to report to the Leglslature is a sign off. Maffei asked Avy if the Business Model
Assessment. is ‘something that would always be updated, he replied yes. Phipps asked if the Agency is
working on an optlon if the federal funding stopped, Avy responded it is an option but that at present
he did not think there would be a return on investment. Phipps asked if prioritizing the grants would
be of value, Avy responded he thmks there is value but believes there would be time to adapt since
some of the grants have t‘wo‘to three (2-3) year cycles.

Leadership Development

Avy stated the leadership mentoring has been ongoing and he is enjoying meeting with the new
supervisors. This week the Agency put out a new employee engagement survey but will not have
details for several weeks. The information will be presented at a one-day all staff meeting. A survey
has not been done since 2014.

Avy shared that Governor Brown has asked that Agencies and Boards be aware of existing policies for
Discrimination and Harassment Free Workplace and Maintaining a Professional Workplace.
Chair Maffei handed out the information to the Board members.

10




Chair Maffei asked where the cycle is for the new supervisors’ rotation, Avy replied the supervisor
rotation is December to November and this is the second full year. He explained the manager
position is a two-year rotation ending in the fall and the Agency will need to look at how they
approach it in the future. The current thought is another year of rotations before recruiting for
permanent positions.

Briefing: No Board Action Required.

12) Future Schedulmg Items:

A conference room has been reserved at the Hatfield Marine: Suence Center in Newport, OR for
both July 16 & 17, 2018, based on approval from the Board ‘a‘t‘ th;e December 11, 2017 meeting.

Chair Maffei said the discussion is to finalize scheddli:né of the foilow;n’g items:

e Board Retreat/Board Meeting Dates/Tlmesf: \ regular quarterly meetying plus a retreat. Maffei
proposed the retreat, which is a non- substantlve meeting with no deC|S|ons being made, be
held on the afternoon of Monday and the regular Board meeting be held on ‘Tuesday morning.
No starting time was decided at this meeting, but wd! be determmed to allow staﬁc to attend.
There was a consensus for the dates

¢ Director Evaluation: The annual evaluatlon draft writeup needs to be done in time so it may be
completed in an executive session at the July meetmg Chair Maffel told the Board members to
look for that coming soon She said new Board members may not have much input. Phipps
asked if she can. Stl” part|c1pate and prowde data on the! evaluatlon the request was approved
by Maffei. Avy added that the evaluatlon needs to be lncorporated going forward into the
Board’s standard practlce for approxumately the same time of year.

Board Actlon Ashford moved to have the annual evaluation of the Director performed at the
Ju y 17,2018 meetmg Phlp s seconded Motlon carried.

13) Pubhc Comment

Chair Maffer asked for pubhc comment

Ashford thanked Professor Cox. for presenting and said he thinks DOGAMI should start having a
conversation on next steps movmg forward at the July Board meeting. Chair Maffei requested to
have it added to the next meetlng agenda. Jeremiah asked if the Board can have some of the
advocacy groups invited to a’ttend and discuss this topic.

14) Board Adjourn:
Chair Maffei adjourned the meeting at 12:22 p.m.

APPROVED

Laura Maffei, Chair

11




CALARRUDA Lori * DGMI

From: CALARRUDA Lori * DGMI

Sent: Tuesday, April 10, 2018 3:53 PM

To: CALARRUDA Lori * DGMI

Cc: AVY Brad * DGMI; HANSEN Ali * DGMI; ROBERTS Jed * DGMI; BURNS Bill * DGMI
Subject: April 6, 2018 DOGAMI Board Meeting Follow Up Materials

Attachments: Earthquake Regional Impact Analysis_Summary of the Study.pdf

Hello everyone,

Below are two follow up items from the April 6" DOGAMI Board meeting. Please let me know if you have any issues
with opening the attachment.

Bcc: Laura Maffei, Katie Jeremiah, Scott Ashford, Lisa Phipps, Diane Teeman
Sincerely,

Lori

First, attached is additional information on the Regional Disaster Preparedness Organization (RDPO) regarding the
earthquake regional study discussion provided by Ali Hansen.

Second, a question came up about whether we collaborate with universities on landslides. Here is Bill Burns’ response:

The short answer is absolutely we work with the Universities on landslide projects. The longer answer is below
by University. I’'m only looking back at the last 5 years for this summary.

PSU — We hire students from PSU continuously. This is a huge win-win. Some of the recent projects done with
PSU students include: http://www.oregongeology.org/pubs/ofr/p-0-17-04.htm. We also work with several
professors at various levels. For example Scott Burns recently performed an external review on my PDX
Landslide Risk study. Also, | have taught lectures on landslides at PSU in the engineering department and the
geology department by request from professors. Also, | have been on several PSU student thesis committees all

on landslide thesis.

0OSU — We have had several recent landslide projects with professors at OSU. The last couple and an existing one
include: http://www.oregongeology.org/pubs/ofr/p-0-15-01.htm and our current project with them is proposed
as a DOGAMI special paper. This current one is on automatic landslide mapping.

U of O — We received a USGS earthquake (NEHRP) grant with U of O 2 years ago and finished that project. It was
on dating landslides and correlating them to the Cascadia earthquake record. We just received a Y2 grant from
the USGS to continue this work. This work was presented in a session we co-chaired at Geological Society of
America (GSA) last year. We also held a coseismic workshop last year on this subject and are writing up an article
for American Geophysical Union’s (AGU) Earth & Space Science News publication called EOS.

UW — We have done some work with professors at UW recently also. Since the WA Geological Survey started
using our methods on landslide mapping, the university has had many student MS theses focused on this. |



taught a short course up there a couple years ago and now have questions and reviews as asked. | have a
proposed project with a professor there to make improvements to the deep susceptibility methods.

Kent State University — Recently worked with a professor and 2 of his students working on landslide topics here
in Oregon. One ended up with an inventory that went into SLIDO (DOGAMI’s landslide map) and the other is a
PhD student still working on his dissertation.

Lewis and Clark College — | taught a lecture on landslide risk analysis at the request of a professor.

Lori Calarruda | Executive Assistant

Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
800 NE Oregon Street, Suite 965, Portland, Oregon 97232
Direct: (971) 673-1537 | Fax: (971) 673-1562
Lori.Calarruda@oregon.gov | www.oregongeology.org




Earthquake Regional Impact Analysis
Summary of the Study

Reglonal Disaster Preparadness Organization
Unfed. Prepared. Resent.

Overview

Scientific evidence shows us that a Cascadia Subduction Zone earthquake could happen at any time. The
Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries (DOGAMI) has released a new study that examines
potential impacts of a Cascadia earthquake for Clackamas, Multnomah, and Washington Counties.

By using updated data and the latest mapping and modelling techniques, the study greatly improves our
understanding of potential earthquake impacts for our region — and for each neighborhood within the
counties that were studied. These new estimates of building damages, injuries and fatalities, and people
needing shelter helps us plan and prepare for potential impacts, and take action to reduce them.

View the full report at http://www.oregongeology.org/pubs/ofr/p-0-18-01.htm. The next phase of the
study will look at potential earthquake impacts for Columbia and Clark Counties.

Key Findings

Impacts will be much larger if the earthquake happens during:

e The daytime when more people are at work/school, occupying more
vulnerable building types.

The rainy season when soils are saturated, which would lead to more
liguefaction and landslides.

Impacts will be much smaller if the earthquake happens:
e At night when more people are at home in wood-frame structures.

e During the dry season when soils are less saturated, which would lead to
less liquefaction and fewer landslides.

Assuming the worst-case scenario (a M 9.0 earthquake, during the day, during
the rainy season), the following impacts are estimated for the three counties
studied (Clackamas, Multnomah, and Washington):

As many as 27,000 injuries ranging from minor to fatal (2% of population).
As many as 85,000 people in need of shelter (5% of population).

As much as $37 billion in building damages (14% of building value lost).
As much as 17 million tons of debris from damaged buildings.

March 2018 | RDPO/DOGAMI Earthquake Regional Impact Analysis — Summary of the Study, Page 1 | www.rdpo.org/earthquakeimpact




Earthquake Regional Impact Analysis
Summary of the Study

Reglonal Disaster Preparedness Organization
Unfed Prepared. Aessent

Key Takeaways

We now have much better data for the Counties studied. It allows each neighborhood to better
understand their hazards and plan for estimated impacts.

We know that impacts will be greater during the daytime on a weekday. We may not be at home
when the earthquake strikes.

We know that impacts will be greater during the winter months.

Some areas will fare better than others in terms of direct impact, but we will all be affected by
damage to roads, electric systems, and other services. We will all need to reach out and help
those who are impacted the greatest.

How You Can Prepare
We can’t prevent an earthquake, but we can reduce our risk and increase our resilience by taking

preparedness actions. Every action you take helps.

Know your hazards. See earthquake and other related hazards for your neighborhood at Oregon
HazVu: www.oregongeology.org/sub/hazvu. See the full detailed study about estimated
earthquake impacts in your area at www.oregongeology.org/pubs/ofr/p-0-18-02.htm.

Make a plan. Create plans with your family, neighbors, and coworkers based on the hazards and
potential impacts for the areas where you live and work. www.ready.gov/make-a-plan

Make a kit. Store enough supplies to take care of your household for at least two weeks. Water,
food, and first aid supplies are a good start. www.redcross.org/local/oregon/preparedness

Increase your home’s earthquake safety. Identify hazards around the house (what can fall, break,
or move during an earthquake) and fix them. Ask your landlord or building manager about safety
plans. If you own your home, consult a geotechnical professional about seismic retrofits and
other property improvements. www.ready.gov/earthquakes

Know your neighbors. Since first responders will be overwhelmed, neighbors will likely be the first
ones to help victims. Get to know your neighbors and contact your local Community Emergency
Response Team (CERT) or Neighborhood Emergency Team (NET). www.publicalerts.org

Become a resilience champion. Advocate for earthquake retrofits and preparedness planning at
your school, workplace, and place of worship, and with your community leaders. Government
and non-government entities are working hard to advance preparedness, and they need public

support.

Additional resources: www.portlandoregon.gov/pbem/46475

Questions?
RDPO Contact DOGAMI Contact
Laura Hanson, Regional Planning Coordinator Ali Ryan Hansen, Communications Director
Regional Disaster Preparedness Organization Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
(503) 823-9799 | laura.hanson@portlandoregon.gov (971) 673-0628 | ali.hansen@oregon.gov

March 2018 | RDPO/DOGAMI Earthquake Regional Impact Analysis — Summary of the Study, Page 2 | www.rdpo.org/earthquakeimpact



8107 Aipniqay
$30131904d SSauisng 0] sjuawanoJduwl| uo 140day ssaibo.id
sauIsnpu| jesaullp pue ASojoap jo Juawiiedaqg

uonejuswajdw| — uejd uoneIpaway ||

i
JUBWISSISSY [9POJAl ssauisng SRRSO |

i e
juswaseuelp] 103foud pazipiepuels §:gSHO |

uonjeiedas 73 uoIIeI|IPUOIRY puog YY1

TR |
JUBWISSISSY [9POIA] SSauisng YYTIA

1
|
il

p1€23.402G JuswdAnoadw|




8T0Z Aibniqa4
$321120.d $S3UISng 03 SIUBWIA0JAWI UO 110d3Y $52460.d

salasnpu| jessullpl pue ASojoap jo Juawiedaqg

INVYO0Ud NOILVINVTO3Y B
INVHO0YUd SADIAYIS '8 AFAYNS TVIIDO0T0ID NOILLYIND3Y ANV TVHININ

v 55

d1T dc Suiddepy sepn

dS§ dié d9

Suidde Suiddepy Suiddeip Suidden
924n0S3Y uoiso.j uoneisiA spJezeH Ajiqindassng
[esulAl |eiseo) [ouueyd o1WISIvS 12 Aojuanui

3 |ea180j09D 1 lweuns) 3 poo|4 ajenbyyie] apljspueq Aiorejn3ay

&7

d9 SS9 : dv Y9I

1T d9 ulwpy Aduasdy

Asesodway = | 1s130]09p 23S / 4019dia

(sepueden s1so € pue
YHTAI T sapnpui)
1elo]
voneip pau - ealy 921A19S Aq Sulyjels
jusuewJad = ¢ ® i
suonisod payaspng




810z Aioniqa4
$32/100.4d Ssauisng 0] spuawanosduwy| uo 110day ssalbo.id

saulsnpu| |esaulp] pue AZojoap jo Juswiiedag

Cv6'9SE‘LTS .
Aduady |ejol (og'e) ze
PTO‘PTS VIS 2L

826'Tv8‘TS 5

suonisod

(447) uonewe|day R uoneNSay pueq |eaulA =
(S'3SD) so21n138 @ AdAINng J1S0j03D W

s3193png weidold 6T-2102 IINVYDOA




Issue

Background

Audits

#/ FEBRUARY 2018 PROGRESS REPORT:
IMPROVEMENTS TO DOGAMI BUSINESS PRACTICES

In March 2015, the Oregon Department of Geology and Mineral Industries
(DOGAMI) did not have a clear picture of its financial condition and was facing a
budget shortfall. Additionally, under-resourced and out of compliance
information technology operations put valuable data holdings at risk.

This report is an update to the SB 5512 (2015) Budget Note report on
improvements made to DOGAMI business practices that was provided in the
Joint Committee on Ways and Means Subcommittee on Natural Resources in
2016 and 2017. Also included is an update on the progress made subsequent to
the December 2015 DOGAMI IT Assessment prepared by Enterprise Technology
Solutions on behalf of the Office of the State Chief Information Officer (OSCIO).

Since 2015, improvements made to DOGAMI’s business and information
technology practices bring the agency in line with standard business practices
including pursuit of continuous improvement.

In March 2015, DOGAMI identified a need to review the agency's financial
condition in order to address uncertainties that included a shortfall in the agency
budget. The agency needed to identify and correct the problems that led to the
2015 budget shortfall in order to operate with the accountability and
transparency expected of a state agency. An experienced multi-agency team led
by the Department of Administrative Services (DAS) performed an independent
review of the agency's financial status and business practices and determined
multiple changes were needed for the agency to effectively monitor its finances
and manage its business. Further examination of the agency's business model
was also identified as being necessary to ensure long-term financial and
operational stability. The SB 5512 (2015) Budget Note identified six specific
actions the agency needed to take in order to improve its financial and business
practices. Additionally, DOGAMI has partnered with the OSCIO to address its
information technology budget and operations deficiencies.

Two financial audits were conducted in 2016. The Secretary of State, per
DOGAMI request, and the Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
conducted an audit on DOGAMI’s management of federal funds. The FEMA audit

had no findings.

In November 2017, the Secretary of State (SOS) requested information to track
the extent to which DOGAMI implemented the SOS audit recommendations.
DOGAMI has provided the SOS with documentation that demonstrates the
agency has fulfilled all audit recommendations.



FEBRUARY 2018 PROGRESS REPORT: IMPROVEMENTS TO DOGAMI BUSINESS PRACTICES

2015 Budget Note Action Items
Outlined below are descriptions of Action Items and current status.

Action Item 1: Reorganize accounting and budget structures, including creating an
© accounting and budget structure to separate lidar from other organization operations.

Status: Work Complete.

Future Action: Maintain on-going integrity of financial structure and systems.

Action Item 2: Address the agency'’s antiquated accounting systems and procedures and
implement modern practices.

Status: Work Complete. Within this work surety bond reconciliation is complete for funds that
belong in the Mined Lands Reclamation Guarantee Fund given the limits of previous record
keeping and loss of institutional knowledge. One hundred percent of funds have been
accounted for.

Future Action: Maintain modern business practices.

Action Item 3: Review the agency's current business and organization infrastructure.

Status: Work Complete. The DAS review team found that insufficient financial and contracts
management expertise was a significant factor in the agency's budget uncertainty. The
immediate need identified by agency management was to establish the required expertise
through position changes. Increasing project staff understanding of new financial structures
and practices was also a priority. Additional highlights of work on this action item include:

¢ To create opportunities to gain hands-on, direct leadership and management/supervisory
experience and build long-term capacity within DOGAMI, organizational changes were
implemented effective January 2017. Leveraging currently filled positions, DOGAMI’s
organizational structure was modified to include a Deputy Director (2-year rotation); a
Geological Survey and Services (GS&S) Manager (2-year rotation); two GS&S Supervisors
(1-year rotations); two lead positions in the MLRR program; and a Chief Information Officer.
Leadership/management training and mentoring is ongoing.

¢ Leadership development continues with a second round of GS&S Supervisor rotations for
three positions effective December 1, 2017. See appendix for current organization chart.

Future Action: Leadership development is ongoing to ensure organizational changes are fully



FEBRUARY 2018 PROGRESS REPORT: IMPROVEMENTS TO DOGAMI BUSINESS PRACTICES 3

implemented and supported by the agency's business operation practices. DOGAMI is
committed to development of leadership knowledge, skills, and abilities at staff, supervisory,
and management levels to instill a culture of stewardship and accountability. Expanded
institutional knowledge and leadership capacity will facilitate continuity of operations in times
of change.

Action Item 4: Review the agency's core operations, program priorities, and funding sources.

Status: Work Complete. Selected financial policies and procedures include:

¢ Allowable, Reasonable, and Allocable Costs (FIN 2017-01)

¢ Indirect Cost Allocation (FIN 2017-02)

e Conflict of Interest (ADM 2017-05)

e Releasing Reclamation Security — Cash Security (FIN 2016-01)

e Releasing Reclamation Security — Non-Cash Closures and Transfers (FIN 2016-02)
e Deposits — Mineral Land Regulation and Reclamation (FIN 2016-03)
e Deposits — Geological Survey and Services (FIN 2016-04)

e Accounts Payable (FIN 2016-05)

e Federal Draw — ASAP.gov (FIN 2016-06)

e Federal Draws — FEMA PARS (FIN 2016-07)

e Legislature Approval for Federal Grant Application (FIN 2016-08)

e Grant Financial Updates (FIN 2016-09)

e Grant Application (FIN 2016-10)

DOGAMI-specific processes follow DAS policies and procedures for travel, SPOTS, e-payroll
review and approval, complaint notification, and accounts receivable.

To help ensure the agency’s long-term financial and operational relevance and stability, the
agency updated its Key Performance Measures (KPMs) for the 2017-2019 Budget. Changes are
intended to ensure KPM outcomes can be directly influenced by DOGAMI’s actions and
contribute to achieving the goals and objectives of its 2015-2021 Strategic Framework and the
Governor’s long-term focus areas. Working within the Strategic Framework, the agency is in the
process of developing specific near-term priority initiatives in order to make measureable
progress on its strategic objectives.

Future Action: The GS&S business model relies heavily on outside funding sources that
primarily reflect the priorities of its funding partners, which are not necessarily fully aligned
with GS&S priorities. Availability of relevant external funding that is outside the agency’s
control can make revenue forecasting difficult. However, with the progress made on business
practices and DOGAMI’s demonstrated ability to successfully compete for federal grant dollars,
the agency’s current business model has stabilized for the foreseeable future. Should federal




FEBRUARY 2018 PROGRESS REPORT: IMPROVEMENTS TO DOGAMI BUSINESS PRACTICES 4

grant dollars decrease in availability, the agency will need to assess other potentially viable
funding options.

Action Item 5: Review the agency’s cash flow and application of indirect rates that fund some
administrative functions.

Status: Work Complete.

Future Action: Maintain on-going integrity of systems put in place.

Action Item 6: Review current fee structures and the level of fee revenue necessary to cover
program costs within the Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation Program.

Status: Ongoing. Initial analysis of Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation Program (MLRR)
program fees and costs was done in May 2015 to inform development of HB 3563. The bill,
which was brought forward by industry, increased mining fees for the first time since 2005.
HB 3563 went into effect January 1, 2016 and included an increase in the aggregate base fee
and production rate fee; and an increase in application, transfer, and amendment fees.

The agency continues to closely track fee revenue to ensure program costs are covered.
However, the MLRR Program fee increase has been insufficient to cover full staffing costs.
Initially three vacancies were held open due to insufficient revenue affecting program
performance. One Natural Resource Specialist position has been filled, and recruitment will
soon be underway for a supervisor position. Pending fee revenue analysis, projections and
efficiencies a program fee increase may be recommended for the 2019 Legislative session.

Future Action: The MLRR program is currently undergoing an internal comprehensive review to
determine optimal operations, funding, and staffing levels. Additionally, MLRR has partnered
with the Watershed Enhancement Board, which has made available technical assistance to
support efforts to facilitate continuous improvement.

Program legislative concepts are anticipated for a construction exemption; exclusion
certificates; reclamation plan updates; and other technical issues.

A multi-agency public request for information on an online land and permit management
system (Customer Relationship Management) is being evaluated to improve the productivity
and responsiveness of the MLRR program. This work will set the stage for a potential
procurement in the 2019-21 biennium.



FEBRUARY 2018 PROGRESS REPORT: IMPROVEMENTS TO DOGAMI BUSINESS PRACTICES 5

Action Item — Information Technology: Information Technology Assessment and
Response

DOGAMI has substantially completed implementing all of the recommendations of the Office of
the State Chief Information Officer December 2015 IT Assessment. This work has resulted in
information technology (IT) operations that are based on industry best practices and state
policy in the areas of procurement, security, backup, disaster recovery, and IT operations
management. DOGAMI staff is collectively doing the work of migrating its remaining file
services to the Enterprise Technology Services (ETS) shared services platform. In the current
biennium the IT focus is on enhancing the mission of the agency through new services and
enhanced capabilities.

Specific Initiatives and Accomplishments in 2017-19:

o DOGAMI's early participation in the DAS/ETS Microsoft Office 365 program allows for
enhanced collaboration both inside DOGAMI and with our partner agencies. Initial services
are anticipated February 2018.

e InSeptember 2017, a high-availability infrastructure system was implemented for serving
geophysical and hazard map products to the public. It reduces downtime and allows for
improved performance as more of our partners and the public use these services.

o DOGAMI is actively engaged in a multi-agency work group to implement sharing of
DOGAMI’s full-resolution lidar data products. Lidar product sharing will save the state
money in unnecessary data duplication, will improve the geophysical map products that
agencies produce using DOGAMI data, and has been on the wish list of stakeholders for
many years. Anticipated Spring 2018.

With DOGAMI’s IT improvements, operations are now fully compliant with State of Oregon
Enterprise IT standards, financially efficient, and streamlined. Agency IT staff are now primarily
tasked with enabling the agency to continue to deliver on its mission and to improve the
services that it provides to the public and the State.




FEBRUARY 2018 PROGRESS REPORT: IMPROVEMENTS TO DOGAMI BUSINESS PRACTICES

Appendix
2018 DOGAMI Organizational Chart

2016 Secretary of State Audit http://sos.oregon.gov/audits/Documents/2016-26.pdf




SunojuaN 1
|2geo euneq Auoyyuy (jpmor Aspedo unsnr
S06TTES L] Y06TZE9 €0LTTEY
z039 I TSYN (€ S¥N) (@1) T S¥N
1130|029 1sAleuy sp.ezeyoan 15190029
elAl U 19404-uo3siieH qoy JuBdEA
LOOY90€ A €06TZEY 1 STTTTSE
€ SUN (€ SYN) ZSuN  SUN
151801039 1sAleuy |ejedsoan 15Ajeuy spiezeyoas
(D3g wouy uonezo. uo) uosneH qog {oH8,0 U3l suing |ig
sauor Apuey L00Z90€E HH CO6TZEY 1 ¥T1CTSE
F  SUN TSN
¥Vdo A v S¥N
-1003 *UIN 003 “WBYD 35190/039 OW-OH ashleuviieledsos spiezeH apijspuen
aAB3[) UeA UeyleN Jazjeg uysnep ey uor Janeg uyor Suem 1BWNA
900290¢ : TO6TZES T00ZZSE
600001 T0TZZEG H [ I
(dwal)juepris |1 SN H 7 S¥N (€SUN) ZSUN t SUN
US| JUSPNIS 19 " “Wepay “U ute|dpooly *ydiowoan |e3seo) 1sAjeuy spiezeyoan Jasui8u3 eo1uyre3039
| A
U007 EIANDY | uuewnjULg gog juesep (481N Boud 03 uone30l uo) ga|ddy eunsuyy
$00E0TO 1 Z0TH0S8 £€00Z90€  H 800Z90¢€ L] Z00ZSTE
U | A H ¥ SUN ¥ SYN (@1) zsuN
Jo3euipiooy yuad | 1| 351801089 ¥9-9H-oH 15180039 w0830 MS Jojeutp.oo) uie|dpooly 1sAjeuy spaezeyoan
|
juede
5500 A5 | T diopuamaln e spJemp3 ayef N
el I L TOOT90E 1 ¥00Z90€ i c00v90€
|_ : mzm_,m_m H 7 SUN 1 t SUN (z6') € SUN
1sAjeuy spiezeyos
1 | wepsy Aeno Jsrem 15180]099 p|ald Jojeulpioo) Jepr | P: yoa9
|
epng a1Jed SAzouel4 uor unoye) Aouen UuIMYDS SUYD
e | M ISR TTTEOTO | L z00290€ i T00290€ T 1600001
amu%.wo%m/* M NwoMmmMm L | (zs0)(a1) T suN (sss1) (@1) z suN ﬁwmng (@) zsuN mowﬂmme | (5duwsl)Tsvd
si30j0 Ale IsAjeuy spiezeyoa -
et T e _ S nadiena 1s190j089 15Ajeuy |ennedsoan | pJezeyoan e : _ 1SSy SUOIIBIIUNWWOD)
| (uore3ol) eld essAly (uone3ol) sweljim Ben {uoRedol] 3shieuv sio | | [ {osinusdns sausing
OO Ao | J3uyang ey 200v0T0 T00ESTE AdyBne|oo uoser ! Il ywe3 o3 uonesos uo)
To0TZ8E I £00€90€ Ty U] P i 200€90€ EmemRmnys ] | [ Teid essAyy
ESuN IS 1 Josiadng sosinsadng : Louww.u:n e “ " 2004070
peaT Sumiuwuad Ja8euel\ o140 BIUID! . 5
T G Bulsuas 330wy 8 SI . spJezeH |esmen ° Jojeuipiooy sio/L | ! | A i
; T — = i T I | 1sAjeuy [eosiy
. 5 | |
juesep FENER . oK
e _Wo %NUﬂmowma : ?ozsmuomwwmn& par : “ uasueH Iy 1| PPIY Uiy
40 W3d, 0T0LX Zsvd ] Watee : 00rs02 d L
Josinsadns ¥y 1Al - . e | W3d
pJ400J suoledljgng : Ja3euelp weidoud : ARJIHO [elDUBUIL JBIYD
[ : : K - T
Aco_um“MMmMMME ue| . - v . BPNJIEE) 1O
< SN " B T00€0TO0
7Ss3
ISIIUBPS ya1yD/40393.1g Aindag v pelg JUBISISSY DARNIAXI
T00ZE9
A 9 N3d
8T0TZ Aenuge4 1S1907039 3.LV1S ANV ¥0103¥Ia

SAIALSNANI TYYINIA ANV AD01039 40 INJNLYYdIA NODIHO

SID1LOVYHd SSANISNE INYDO0A OL SININIAOYCIAI :LHOdITY SSTYDOUd 8T0Z A¥YNHEId



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Sherry Carter, DAS Human Resources Business Partner
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 10 - Employee Engagement Survey Results

Sherry Carter, with Human Resources, will review the results of the Employee Engagement
Survey completed by staff in April.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director
Date: July 10,2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 12 - Tsunami Line Follow-up Board Discussion

Director Brad Avy will provide a general background overview with Board discussion to

follow.

Proposed Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 13 - Financial Report

Attached is the DOGAMI Budget Status Report, as of May 31, 2018 for the Geological Survey
and Services (GS&S) Program and the Mineral Land Regulation & Reclamation (MLRR)

Program.

Proposed Board Action: The Budget Status Report be Approved/Not Approved
as presented.



01€°LLT S (STI'TS)  § sur'ste S Qoue[eq Surpuy JINS

PPOPLE 66761 0S9°6LT $2amIpuadx [¥30T,
L69°€LE P8T Y61 €IF6L1 D 3O 1 'S301A13G [EUOISSajold
’ saiddng y saolaniog
L¥6 1L LET §2014428 [0S
saamyipuadxy
SS6'ISS 088°€rT SLO'80F QNUIANY AqB[IEAY [EJO]T,
$T8°60T 088°€vl SP6°S9 SNUIANY 61-L10T
0€1'ThE 0€1'zre souejeq Suuuisog
spung spun,g spung $ANUIAY
134y0 Jayio <_yo
pajaforg + paaaforg P ANUIAY
18IV 61-L10T 61-L10Z ¥V 61-L10T

pun, JudWNISU] UOOJA SU0.NS

687I8Y'l 8 - $ 8r6'eSP'T S IPE'BT S| 8LS'OLY'T $ LIO'E8 S 0TT'SYS'T S TrE'8T $ (687°p61) 8§ (L10°¢8) § (zLz'1ID) 8§ - $ | SIT'SLO’T § - S SITSLT § - B douk[eg upUY SPSH
BEL  %6S %19 %66 | TIT'09S'OT SOL'PTS'E  089°TEF'T LT8'T09F PES'ETY’S T8T°065'T  ST0°969°T LEYLTE'T %FE  %EE %6I  %6h LLEOV6F  PTS'PE6T  1999EL 68I°SLTT | PIO'PIS'PT  SIG'LEG'S 1€6'PF6'E 89I‘TEY"Y saamyipuadxy [8j0],
%8S WL %ES  %Er | LVOLbHp 086'CLT'T LT6'S9¥'1 171°80L 6L9°0St'C £8L°400°1 $LY'OIIT LIT'SEE %IT  %6E  WEL  %EL 69£'966°1 961'89Z°1 6vT'ssE £26'TLE LLET9Y'L 181°652°¢ 681'€LLT L00°679°T saqddng p sa218438 [PJO]

(620°1SH) 99€°089 168°1tS (L82°99) (rLT°0LT) 696°€6€ 96281¥ (6£+280°) (ss8'esl) L6£798T S6S°€Cl (L¥87€6S) = = # E 1pa11pu]

- - - - - « = " . - = - - - - - KepnQ [ende) 18410

- - - - - = - = 2 = - - - - - - arempiey Suissaooid Bl
orz'06 - - 006 0rT'06 - - 0206 - - - . 0vT‘06 = = 0vZ'06 aJeApIEH Sulssa001d BleQ
2961 - - 29p'1 z6L - - z6L 0L9 - - 09 - - - - tuswdinbg eoruy3L
171°L6 - - 1r1°L6 0$6'29 - - 05629 T61'PE - - T61'rE 109t € T79'8T - 86°S Auadoig a1qepuadxg 11

- - - - - % 3 5 - - - - 1L6°CS 1PE'LT 68181 WL 05$-05¢$) doid 2[qepuadxy

- - . = s z - 2 % 5 = - - - = - (S7S) panquistpun
98¢'6+C 000°0§ 2 981661 sz8'er Sz8'6 E e 199661 sL1 = 98¢'661 09+'€96 8198 S1Z'L99 L08°6€T sajddng g $201A195 1410
$59°9€€ ¢ = ¥s9'9€e ¥S9°9€€ s = ¥$99ce ® - - - - - - - saS1ey) AouaSe enup
£rb'T = = £rh'T €Tl - - €Tl 0z1'l = : 0z1'l = - - - S % § parwjoy fously
pIs'] = . Pl oz8 - - 0zs 769 - - v69 s - - - SOUBUBNUEIN S
000°S > = 000°s 2144 - - €Ty oL = = L9L 2 g - - SIMNN P SPNA
mm_mmvm - - 661°cte TeTr'ToT = = (A4 4dA LLL'OVT - = LLL'OV1 91€'LEY 6€€°SS $99'8L1 TIE'E0T Jusy sani[oed
000°01 = = 000°01 L6S°9 - - L65°9 €0b°E - = €or'e Clad 601°C (449 oct'l suonduosqng 5 sanq

= - - - - - - - - - - - 3191 - 0s€'1 174 JuaunInday 22kojdwyg
Rm”um = L8§'91 000°0% 662°CE - 896°8 | §23¢ 4 8STT - 685°L 69991 98’y " A 978 [e0u2D) Aowiony
1ee's - - 1€ r€8'C - - b€8'c 86€°C - - 86£C 00008 = 000°08 @ SIOIAIRG [BUOISSJOIJ 1T
90LzLS'e 0000051 €0€'9L8 £07'961 91€TLT' £2'TES - £60099 000°08 06£°00€° LLL'L96 01291 €0¥'911 80S°LEEY 69€'LSL'T 209'€LS'1 L£S9 $901AIIG [BUOISSJOI]
0£L'9 vLI 956 000°s L'y 6 81§ 0€l'y 88€'1 08 E1ad 0L8 9€0°29 1€2°LS S08'% E suopeorqnd % Aorqnd
8lE9ze - - 81€'9z¢ 291891 - - 791°891 9S1°8S1 - - 951851 686668 6619 - 06+°€68 Suissao01d eied
000°9z¢ - - 000°92€ LL9°00T - - L£L9°00C £2€°sT1 - - €zesel v6v'29z 05926 £18°701 10059 540 94§ 340D BIS
9€€'8zl - - 9£€'8z1 The'es . = Tre'es S66°St - - S66°SH £80'86 $6£6 Lz 19¢'88 wwoddR],

_ SII'E01 YLE'T oL 000°001 PF8sS 98Tl 10v LST'HS 1LT°Ly 8801 6€€ £r8°SH 088t 6141 988°C€ SLSO1 sasuadxy 99150
QOHR $90°S 0861 000°0L L60°0F PrL'T TLo'l 182°9¢ 816°9¢ TTeT L06 61L'€E 180°1C 956°L 95501 695'C Supuer], safojdug
005°L€ 000°01 00S°L 00002 176'sT 0€S°L 810°s [ 65S°11 0LY'T 81T 9099 9L8's€ v62'9 Sov'ze LLUL [oABLL 2181 JO IO
000°5Z1 000°sT 00002 000°08 pL6L (480 A TIe9l 0zE9r 9sT'sy 888°L 889°¢ 089°cE ¥€6°67C 615°0S1 YeTLL 161°C [9A®1] 1EIsu]

sayddng p sastaag
%68 %Lt %E8 %O | YOIEIL'9 9TLIST' €5L°996 989°768°¢ SSIE91°E 86£°G8S LEE'S8S 0TH'T66'1 %P %ST %L %E9 600°056°C LTE'999 SIP18€ 992°206'1 L£9TS8'9 YEL'8LIT THLILL'T 191°200°€ $221A45G [2UUOS12]
ssaamyipuadxy
%LL  %6S %L %001 | TOS'THOTL  SOL'PTS'E  L79°088°€  8IITEY} TIP°062'L 66L°€LYT  SETI9T'E 6LG'SSE'T UOE  %IE %TL %6F 880°TSLy  LOS'IS8'T  T6£'ST9 68T'SLT'T | 6TT68S'ST  ST6'LE6'S 9FI020°s 89T°IE9'P INUAIY J[qE[ILAY [BIOL
Sfﬂwﬁﬂo_ SOL'PTS'E LYS'865°C 891°1E9'Y TEETO09 661°€L9°T SSI'EL6'] 6L6'SSET 880°TSLY LOS'TSS'T T6€°5T9 681°SLTT 6YITOE W1 SI6°LE6'S 990°CELE 891'1E9 Y aNUaASY 61-L10T
0808821 = 080°88Z°1 e 080°88Z°1 = 080°8821 = - = = 2 0808821 - 080'88Z°1 - aouejeq Suiuuisog
ANUIARY
spung  J4 10 49 spunj spunj spunj spung spun,g spunj spunyg spunyj spung  Jdd 10 ED) spunyj spungj spunj spunyg spung spunj spungj spung wd)y aul / £1039)u) 193png
14 v Jesapag BE1To) |e1susn v [e1apag BELTe) [IZELET ) v nv [e1apaq LYo [elsuan v Je1apag Ry I2EYET)
e uuhum..wm i s2an31puddxy p INUAAIY pajdafoag + [NV 6T-LT0T saanjipuadxy 7p InuaAdY paydaforg 6T1-L10T Juadg 33png enpy s Ipuadxy 3p INUIANY [¥NIIY 61-L10T 22.n0g Suipuny £q 193png 61-L107
weigorJ (SpSH) SMIARS 29 £3AIng [BI130[035)
% 9%
juadg auy, Jo o

810C ‘0€ AN Jo Sy :1ioday snjels 1o3png
sorsnpu [eIouUIy 29 £30[090) Jo Juowedo(



TeT6ts § | §,A)100098 [SED G

“9)ep 0} WNIUUAIG

696601 £junoag msu 9
(098°82) aseaje1 JUNoag g
€TI'8hY _ §,AJLI3S yse) Ly

'61-L10¢ Buiuuisag
punyf 39)ULIENL) UOJBWE[IIY

Ie'o6r 8§ - S TIg'o6k S - $|opes6L S - $ ore's6L $§ - $ (6z0's0g) § - $ (6z0's08) § - S|evL'o9r § - $ TL'or § - $ Qoue[eg SuIpuF YUTIN
HITL %0 %iel %0 | JOI‘BES’E = T01'8€S‘E 2 PI8°TS6'T Z P18°7S6°T z %I %0 %IS %0 L8T'S8S'T 3 L8T'SS T e 876°TH8‘T = 876°Tr8'T 3 saamIpuadxy 18307,
YLST %0 %LET %0 POL'9EH'T - POL'9ER'] = Ly6°TS8 g LY6'T$8 - %01 %0 %01 %0 LSL'€8S £ LSL'ESS - 868855 - 868'85S - salddng P s221148 [DIO]
0€8°ISH = €8ISk = PLI'0LT = PLIOLT = 959181 E 959181 E - - - - wa1pul
- = = S - - - - - - s 3 = - - - KepnQ [ende) 1y10
- S = - - - - - - - A & S = - - aiempieH Suissadold eleq
000°S1 = 000°S1 = 000°51 = 00051 - - - B 2 (41411 & 8T8l - aIeMpIeH Buissadold eied
& - - - - - - - - - - - % - - - juswdinby jeowuyoay,
19€°9¢ - 19¢°9¢ = 861°0¢ - 861°0¢€ - #91°9 = ¥91°9 = 08s°s 8 085°s - fuadoiq ajqepuadxg 11
T6LS1 = T6L'S1 = $SS°8 “ #5S°8 * 8€T'L - 8€T'L = 98%'y & 98Kt - 05$-05¢$) do1d 3[qepuadxy
- - - - - - - - = - - - - - - - (S79S) pangusipun
000°01 - 000°01 - 000°01 - 000°01 - - = = - 6€8'C¢ = 6€8°2€ 3 sayddng 2 sa01A138 1210
- - - - » = = = = < = o - - - - safiey) Kouade enup
9€6'71 - 9€6't1 - 060°8 0608 9¥8‘9 98‘9 = S % S paje|ay Aouasy
0059 - 00S°9 - vezT'e peTE 992°¢ 99Z°¢ $65°01 92UBUAUIBIA SABI[10B]
000°91 - 00091 - €20°11 €20°11 LLEY LL6'Y 629°01 saninn % sPnd
0086 - 00+°86 - T+0°99 Th0°99 8SETE 8S€E°TE 108°9L juay sanIoRg
279 - 79 - LEE = LE€ E (%.14 = [£.14 - SLS - SLS - suonduosqng % sanqq
967'z¢ - 96T'z¢ i vev'L . vev'LT = 208'r1 2 208'p1 - s - s - JuauninIoay sokordug
T1T'991 # TIT'991 5 00008 & 000°08 = 71798 G TIT'98 & oPLTS - LTS = [e19usD) Asulony
- 3 5 & H - - - - & z = = = - - S90IAISS [BUOISS3J01d LI
1bSeLE s 1P eLe < S€€70T = SEE°T0T = 90T°1L1 - 90T 1LI g S0€E‘16 - SOE'16 - SIDIAIDS [BUOISSJOIJ
oomﬁ # 005°S1 = L6LYT = L6LY1 = €0L = €0L 2 vor'e - vor'e - suonealqnd % Aorand
8SL1H - 8SLIY = 861°hT = 8611 - 09S°L1 = 09$°LT - SS0OL = SSO'9L - Sussasolq vieq
8TEC - 8TET - 8TET - 8T€T - - - - = S # - - 84D 045 1,400 2peIS
000°0S - 000°0S = T8b°6¢ * 78h°6€ - 81501 - 815°01 = 95H6L = 9SH 6L - WWwoddRL,
000°5T - 000°5T - 801°S1 - 801°S1 = 7686 - 768'6 - L8T'6T = L8T6T - sasuadxg WO
000°01 - 000°01 - 6hz'E - 6vz'e = 15L%9 . 15L°9 - 69 ) 69 i Sumel], 240ty
879°6 @ 879°6 = SIT'S - S1T'S - £iv'y - tad - = = = = 1oA®I], 93BIS JO IO
000°SH - 000°St - 680°9T - 680°9C - 11681 - 11681 . $TL99 - YTL99 & [PARIL, 9jBISUT
sayddng y saonuag
%6 %0 %6 %0 L6E101°T - L6E101°T - L98°660°T # L£98'660°1 g %t %0 %tt %0 0€5°100°T - 0£5°100°1 - 0£0°¥82°C - 0€0'¥8T°C = $2UNLOG [AUUOS A2
ssaanyipuadxy
ST %0 %l %0 | TIP'8T0F z TIF'870°t ¥ PST'8PLT = PST'8PLT 7 %6E %0 %6E %0 8ST08T°T 5 8ST08T°T = 0L9°€0E‘E Z 0L9°€0E‘E 5 SNUIANY IqE[IBAY [BIOL
8E0'859' i 8£0'859°¢ i 08L'LLET - 08LLLET - 85208C1 - 85208C1 - 967 €56 C - 96TEE6C - 3NUSAY 61-L10C
PLEOLE - PLEOLE - PLEOLE - PLEOLE - - - - - PLEOLE = PLEOLE & souejeg Sutuuiag
ANUIANY
spung  Ad 40 ED) spung spung spung spung spuny spung spung spunyj spmgy 44 4O 49 spunj spunj spunyj spung spunyg spunyg spunj spung wayy aulT / 1033163 193png
14 1h4 [e1apag peliile) [e13uH v |e19paq 1BYI0 JLAELETS) v nv [e1apag 1BYI0 I2EEYS) v [e1opag 1410 [2EYEYS)
uum_.._mg::“ﬁ.“m_.._u_wﬂw s saanypuadxy 7p anuaAdy pajaaforyg + [NV 61-LT0T saamipuadxy 2p anuaAdy pajadfoag 61-L10T Juadg 13png [enpy saamIpuadxy p INUANY (UMDY 61-L10T 2aanog Suipunyy £q 1298png 61-L10T

weidoad (YATIA) UOHBWE[INY 29 UOHE[NFIY PuL T [BIAUIA]

%9t
juadg aui] Jo 9,

8107 ‘0€ K-\ JO SV :110doy smie)s 103png
SaLSNpU] [BISUIA 29 A30[09D) Jo juowiredeq



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Bob Houston, Legislative Coordinator
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 14 - Legislative Concepts Update

Legislative Coordinator Bob Houston will provide additional Legislative Concepts detail.

Proposed Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Kim Riddell, Chief Financial Officer and Bob Houston, Legislative Coordinator
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 15 - Agency Request Budget, Legislative Concepts and
Policy Option Packages

Chief Financial Officer Kim Riddell will introduce the draft Agency Request Budget (ARB)
with discussion on Legislative Concepts (LCs) and Policy Option Packages (POPs).

Proposed Board Action: The Board may be asked to take an action on this item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Randy Jones, Chemical Process Mining Coordinator
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 16 - Calico Update

Chemical Process Mining Coordinator Randy Jones will provide an update on Calico/Grassy

Mountain.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Holly Mercer, Interim MLRR Program Manager
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: AgendaItem 17 - MLRR Update

Holly Mercer, Interim MLRR Program Manager, will provide a call-in update on MLRR and
report on the following topics:

1) Management Transition
2) New Permanent Employees:
o Nick Tatalovich, Aggregate Permitting Reclamationist
o Sarah Lewis, MLRR Program Manager
o Cari Buchner, Mining Enforcement Specialist (new role)
o Becky Johnson, Office Operations Assistant
3) Permit Status Summary

4) E-Permitting

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this
item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Jed Roberts, GS&S Manager
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 18 - GS&S Update

GS&S Manager Jed Roberts will provide an update on GS&S.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Brad Avy, Director & State Geologist
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 19 - Director’s Report
Director Avy will deliver his report on the following topics:

1) Board Appointments

2) Organizational Changes

3) Succession Planning

4) Online Training Requirement — Discrimination and Harassment Free Workplace
5) Strategic Planning

6) Staff Acknowledgements

Proposed Board Action: The Board will not be asked to take an action on this

item.



Staff Report and Memorandum

To: Chair, Vice-Chair, and members of the DOGAMI Governing Board
From: Laura Maffei, Board Chair
Date: July 10, 2018

Regarding: Agenda Item 21 - Confirm Time and Date for October Meeting and for
Special Call-in Meeting to Finalize Agency Request Budget and Legislative Concepts
by July 30,2018

Currently the next DOGAMI Board meeting is scheduled in Portland for Monday, October 1,
2018.

Proposed Board Action: The Board may be asked to take action on this item by
Confirming or Amending the currently scheduled Board meeting date.

The draft Agency Request Budget (ARB) and Legislative Concepts (LCs) need to be
approved by July 30, 2018 for submittal August 1, 2018. The Board will be asked to
schedule a special call-in meeting ideally for Tuesday, July 24, 2018 or next best alternative.

Proposed Board Action: The Board will be asked to take action on this item by
setting a date and time for a special call-in meeting to approve the Agency
Request Budget and Legislative Concepts.





